KNOXVILLE-KNOX COUNTY

MPC

METROPOLITAN
PLANNING
MEMORANDUM COMMISSION

T ERENTENEET S S EIE
Agenda ltem # 41

Date: February 1, 2018

To: Planning Commission

From: Gerald Green, AICP, Executive Director

Subject: Agenda Item 2-B-18-0OB

MPC staff recommends that the Commission postpone the reconsideration of Section 3.05 A.2 of the
Knoxville-Knox County Minimum Subdivision Regulations regarding the sidewalk policy to allow
consideration by the full Commission. The MPC Chair will not be present at the February 8™ meeting and
would like to participate in the discussion of the item.
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